
2525 CIRCLE DRIVE • SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361 • (308) 630-6243 • FAX (308) 630-6294

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

Monday, May 12, 2014, 6:00 PM
City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive

PLANNING 
COMMISSIONERS

BECKY ESTRADA
CHAIRPERSON

ANGIE AGUALLO
VICE CHAIRPERSON

DANA WEBER

HENRY HUBER

MARK WESTPHAL

CALLAN WAYMAN

DAVID GOMPERT

JIM ZITTERKOPF

ANITA CHADWICK 

LINDA REDFERN
ALTERNATE

1.    WELCOME TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING:  Chairman  

2. NEBRASKA OPEN MEETINGS ACT: For all interested parties, a copy of the 
Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted on a bulletin board at the back of the council 
chambers in the west corner.

3. ROLL CALL: 

4. NOTICE OF CHANGES IN THE AGENDA: Additions may not be made to this agenda 
less than 24-hours prior to the beginning of the meeting unless added under item 5 of 
this agenda.

5. CITIZENS WITH ITEMS NOT SCHEDULED ON THE REGULAR AGENDA: As 
required by State Law, no item may be considered under this item unless the Planning 
Commission determines that the matter requires an emergency action.

6. APPROVAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES FROM:
A Minutes

Approve Minutes of 4/14/14

7. NEW BUSINESS:
A Rezone Request

Rezone Lots in the Subd of Enterprise Tracts 12-15
Rezone: Lots 2 & 3, and 8 & 9 from R-1A to C-2
Applicant(s): Frank Enterprises Inc. & Hiner Lease Co.
Owner(s): Frank  Enterprises & Hiner Co.
Location: S. of 27th St., between Ave F & Ave G  

B Ag Estate Dwelling
Plat for an Ag Estate Dwelling 
Plat: AED 2.60 acres
Applicant(s): Rod Adams/M.C.Schaff & Asso.
Owner(s) Rod Adams Farms
Location: Abuts C.R 24 along E side for 266'

C Annexation: Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision
Annexation: Block 9 Five Oaks Subd.
Applicant(s):Jason Webb/Baker & Associates
Owner(s): Jason & Sami Webb
Location: SE corner 42nd St. & Ave I

D Revised Preliminary Plat Five Oaks 
Preliminary Plat: Five Oaks Subdivision
Preliminary Plat: Revised Five Oaks Subdivision
Applicant(s): C&T Holdings/ Baker & Associates
Owner(s): C & T Holdings
Location: East of Ave I & S of 42nd Street

E Rezone Block 6 & Block 14, Five Oaks
Rezone: Lots 1-3, Tr 2, Blk.6 & Lot 8, Tr.1, Blk.14, Five Oaks
 from Agricultural to R-1A Single Family Residential
Applicant(s): C & T Holdings/Baker & Associates

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 1 / 58



2525 CIRCLE DRIVE • SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361 • (308) 630-6243 • FAX (308) 630-6294

Owner(s): C & T Holdings
Location: West of Five Oaks Drive, N of Scottsbluff Drain

F Final Plat Block 13
Final Plat: Lot 7, Blk 13, Five Oaks
Applicant(s):C&T Holdings Inc., Baker & Assoc.
Owner(s): C & T Holdings Inc.
Location: N of 38th St & E of Five Oaks Dr.

G Annexation Block 6 & Block 14 Five Oaks
Annexation: Lots 1-3, Tr 2, Blk 6 & Lot 8, Tr 1, Blk. 14, Five Oaks
Applicant(s): C & T Holdings/Baker & Associates
Owner(s): C & T Holdings
Location: West of Five Oaks Dr. & N of Scottsbluff Drain

H Final Plat Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision
Final Plat: Lots 1-3,Tract 2, Block 6, Five Oaks
Applicant(s): C & T Holdings/Baker & Associates
Owner(s): C & T Holdings
Location: West of Five Oaks Drive, N of Scottsbluff Drain

I Final Plat, Block 14
Final Plat: Lot 8, Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision
Applicant(s): C & T Holdings/Baker & Associates
Owner(s): C & T Holdings
Location: West of Five Oaks Drive, N of Pine Circle

J Right Way Obstr Ordinance
Ordinance Recommendation
Applicant: City
Owner: N/A

8. ADJOURN

The public is invited to participate in all Planning Commission Meetings.  If you need special accommodations to participate in the meeting, 
please contact the Development Services Department at (308) 630-6243, 24-hours prior to the meeting.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 2 / 58



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 12, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Appr. Min.1

Minutes
Approve Minutes of 4/14/14

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 3 / 58



1 Planning Commission Minutes
2 Regular Scheduled Meeting
3 April 14, 2014
4 Scottsbluff, Nebraska
5
6 The Planning Commission of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska met in a regular scheduled meeting on 
7 Monday, April 14, 2014, 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 
8 Nebraska.  A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general 
9 circulation in the City, on April 4, 2014. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the 

10 meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to 
11 attend the Planning Commission meeting should contact the Development Services Department, and that 
12 an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at Development 
13 Services Department office; provided, the City Planning Commission could modify the agenda at the 
14 meeting if the business was determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a 
15 copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each Planning Commission member. An agenda kept 
16 continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the Development Services 
17 Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting.
18
19 ITEM 1: Chairman, Becky Estrada called the meeting to order.  Roll call consisted of the following 
20 members:  Jim Zitterkopf, Callan Wayman, Mark Westphal, Angie Aguallo, Anita Chadwick, and Becky 
21 Estrada.   Absent:  David Gompert, Henry Huber, Linda Redfern (alternate) and Dana Weber.  City 
22 officials present: Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator, Annie Folck, City Planner, and Gary Batt, 
23 Code Administrator II.
24
25 ITEM 2: Chairman Estrada informed all those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a 
26 copy of such is posted on the bulletin board in the back area of the City Council Chamber, for those 
27 interested parties.
28
29 ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: None.  
30
31 ITEM 4: Business not on agenda: None
32
33 ITEM 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None
34
35 ITEM 6: The minutes of 3/10/14 were reviewed and approved. A motion was made to accept the minutes 
36 by Westphal, and seconded by Wayman.  “YEAS”:  Zitterkopf, Chadwick, Wayman, Westphal, and 
37 Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN: Aguallo.  ABSENT: Gompert, Huber and Weber.   Motion carried.
38
39 ITEM 7A: The Planning Commission opened a hearing regarding the Landscape plans for Reganis Auto. 
40 This property is addressed as 1117 East 27th Street and located in the City’s GGO (Gateway Greenway Overlay) 
41 zone.   Annie Folck presented the plan noting   that we are in the process of updating our GGO zone and 
42 the plan presented here features some of the changes we will present to the Planning Commission at a 
43 later meeting this summer.   Presently a number of trees are to be planted every so many feet.  This area 
44 will have a groups of trees planted in different areas and allow for the business to be viewed from the 
45 Highway and Streets.  The groupings of trees are healthier and allows for the trees to thrive in a better 
46 environment.    The plants and trees which will be used are a good fit for our area and will have low water 
47 usage.      This all fits in with proposed changes we want to implement into our text changes of the current 
48 code.  The Planning Commission had questions on the types of trees which will be planted, the trees are 
49 hybrid elms and new to the area the hope is that they will be a long lasting and a good fit.  The existing 
50 code has requirements for replacement of trees if they die and need to be removed.  This will remain in 
51 the code language.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 4 / 58



52
53 Conclusion:  A motion was made by Westphal and seconded by Aguallo to approve the Landscape plan 
54 for Reganis Auto at 1117 East 27th Street.   “YEAS”:   Zitterkopf, Wayman, Westphal, Chadwick, 
55 Aguallo, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Gompert, Huber, Redfern 
56 (alternate), and Weber.   Motion carried.
57
58 ITEM 8:  Unfinished Business:  Annie Urdiales asked the Planning Commission to think about possibly 
59 attending a half day workshop in July, either the 17th or 18th in Chadron, NE.  Scottsbluff is in the 
60 Panhandle District of NPZA/APA, the District includes several Cities and Towns, and this meeting will 
61 be for everyone in the Panhandle District.  The Planner in Chadron has asked to host the meeting this year 
62 and they are hoping Planning Commission members will be able to attend and have training in Planning 
63 and Zoning issues that commissioners hear at their monthly meetings.    
64
65 There being no further business the Planning Commission with a motion to adjourn made by Zitterkopf 
66 and seconded by Chadwick the meeting was adjourned at 6:15 p.m. “YEAS”: Wayman, Westphal, 
67 Chadwick, Aguallo, Zitterkopf, and Estrada.  NAYS: none. ABSENT: Huber, Gompert, Redfern 
68 (alternate),   and Weber.  Motion carried.
69
70  ___________________________________
71 Becky Estrada, Chairperson
72
73 Attest: ______________________________
74 Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 5 / 58



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 12, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz1

Rezone Request
Rezone Lots in the Subd of Enterprise Tracts 12-15

Rezone: Lots 2 & 3, and 8 & 9 from R-1A to C-2

Applicant(s): Frank Enterprises Inc. & Hiner Lease Co.

Owner(s): Frank  Enterprises & Hiner Co.

Location: S. of 27th St., between Ave F & Ave G  

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 6 / 58



Rezone Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Ag  currently
Date: May 12, 2014 Property Size:  31,191sq.ft. ±

Subject: Rezone parcels from R-1A to C-2 # Lots/Units:
Location: Between Ave G & Ave F, & South of 27th St. 

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property

Background
The applicant(s), Frank Enterprises and Hiner Lease Company, have requested a rezone for Lots 8 and 9, 
Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-15 Addition, and Lots 2 and 3, Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-
15 Addition.  These lots are situated south of 27th Street between Avenue F and Avenue G.  The 
applicants are requesting a change from R-1A Single Family Residential to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail 
Commercial.    Surrounding property is zoned C-2 to the North, East, and West, to the South the area is 
zoned R-1A.

Both property owners own properties to the north, which are zoned C-2 and face West 27th 
Street.  Lots 8 and 9 are vacant and previously used as commercial lots, (Shell Station & Carwash).   
Lots 2 and 3 have been and are currently used as commercial lots (All about Autos), the use is 
considered pre-existing non-conforming.  Rezoning to commercial use will bring the lots up to 
code.  Lots 8 and 3 will continue to abut a residential zone and will have to comply with buffer 
area requirements between residential and commercial lots.   

Staff has reviewed and makes positive recommendation of the rezone of Lots 2, 3, 8, and 9, 
Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-15 Addition.

Findings of fact includes commercial is a logical transition since property has been used 
commercial for years.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to rezone Lots 2, 3, 8, and 9, 
Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-15 Addition. R-1A Residential to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail 
Commercial subject to the following condition(s):   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 7 / 58



Rezone Request, Page 2

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to rezone Lots 2, 3, 8, and 9, 
Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-15 Addition from R-1A Residential to C-2 Neighborhood & 
Retail Commercial for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the rezone request to rezone Lots 2, 3, 8, and 9, Subdivision of 
Enterprise Tracts 13-15 Addition from R-1A Residential to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial 
for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 8 / 58



Frank Enterprises/Hiner Co. Rezone
 R-1A to C-2

±

0 130 26065 Feet

Map by A. Urdiales: City of Scottsbluff 
Coordinate System:

NAD 1983 StatePlane Nebraska FIPS 2600 Feet
Lambert Conformal Conic

5/12/14

The City makes no representation or warranty as to the accuracy, 
timeliness, or completeness, and in particular, its accuracy 

in labeling or displaying dimensions, contours, property boundaries, 
or placement or location of any map features thereon. 

Lot 9
Lot 8

Lot 2
Lot 3

Proposed Rezone Area
     R-1A to C-2

West 27th Street
Av

en
ue

 G

R-1A

C-2

R-1A

C-3

C-2

C-2

Av
e E

W 27th St

Av
e F

Canal St

Av
e H

Av
e G

W 26th St

W 25th St

Din
ee

n A
ve

W 26th St

Av
e H

Av
e F

Av
e G

W 25th StW 25th St

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 9 / 58



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 12, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz2

Ag Estate Dwelling
Plat for an Ag Estate Dwelling 

Plat: AED 2.60 acres

Applicant(s): Rod Adams/M.C.Schaff & Asso.

Owner(s) Rod Adams Farms

Location: Abuts C.R 24 along E side for 266'

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 10 / 58



Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Agricultural
Date: May 12, 2014 Property Size: 2.60  acres
Subject: Tract in NE ¼ of SE /1/4 Section 19, T22N R55W 
Location: N of Highland Rd (County Road L) and W of County Road 24, in our Extra Territorial Jurisdiction

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property. 

Background
The applicant(s), Rod Adams Farms, Inc., is requesting an Agricultural Estate Dwelling plat of property 
described as part of the east half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 19, Township 22 North, Range 54 
West of the 6th P.M Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, EXCEPT for those tracts described as “Except” in 
Instrument 2007-667.   The property is not shown in the Comprehensive Development Plan future land 
use map.  The property is approximately 2.60 acres in size.    Properties to the west, south, and north are 
zoned Agricultural and in our ET jurisdiction, further east property is in the County’s jurisdiction.   

Analysis
The property owner is proposing to separate 2.60 acres more or less of his farmland property separating 
an area to allow for a home and out buildings from the farmland and will also allow for the parcel to sell 
separately.  Access into the site will be from the west side of County Road 24. The Development Services 
staff has reviewed the application and the lot will meet the necessary requirements of an Agricultural 
Estate Dwelling (AED) in an Agricultural Zoning District. 

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve the AED for property 
described as part of the east half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 19, Township 22 North, Range 54 
West of the 6th P.M Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska subject to the following condition(s):

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove the AED for property 
described as part of the east half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 19, Township 22 North, Range 54 
West of the 6th P.M Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 11 / 58



Final Plat Request, Page 2

TABLE
Make the motion to TABLE the AED for property described as part of the east half of the Southeast 
Quarter of Section 19, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6th P.M Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska  
the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 12 / 58



21
st 

Av
e

16
th 

Av
e

19
th 

Av
e

Skyport Dr

17
th 

Av
e

E 17th St

E 15th St

U.S. Highway 26

Delta Dr

Co
un

ty 
Ro

ad
 24

County Road L / Highland Rd

E Overland

25
th 

Av
e

E 20th St

E 20th Pl

14
th 

Av
e

Erin Ln

E 12th St

Jerry Dr

N Frontage Rd

E Portal Pl

15th Ave

Marcus Dr

Circle Dr

E 9th St

County Road L

Karubos Rd

To
wn

se
nd

 D
r

E 18th St

Mary Ln

South Frontage Rd

Arlene Ln

Cros
s R

d

Lee Ann Ln

He
nri

ck
s M

HP
 R

d

E 20th St

14
th 

Av
e

16
th 

Av
e

15
th 

Av
e

Co
un

ty 
Ro

ad
 24

14
th 

Av
e

U.S. Highway 26

Delta Dr

E 20th St

U.S. Highway 26

15
th 

Av
e

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 13 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 14 / 58



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 12, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz3

Annexation: Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision
Annexation: Block 9 Five Oaks Subd.

Applicant(s):Jason Webb/Baker & Associates

Owner(s): Jason & Sami Webb

Location: SE corner 42nd St. & Ave I

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 15 / 58



Annexation Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: C-2
Date: May 12, 2014 Property Size: 7.82 acres
Subject: Annexation # Lots/Units: 1
Location: S. of  W 42nd St & E of Hwy 71 

Five Oaks Subdivision,  Block 9 
Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval
Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property

Background
The applicant(s), Jason Webb, has requested annexation of approximately 7.82± acres into the City’s 
corporate boundaries.  The property is situated south of West 2nd Street and East of Highway 71 (Avenue 
I).  The property is zoned C-2 (Neighborhood & Retail Commercial).

The lot is currently vacant.  Property to the west is Monument Bible Church which is zoned O & P, to the 
east is Educational Unit 13 zoned R-4, and property to the south is currently zoned Agricultural but is 
preliminary zoned for commercial use when the 
area develops.  Property to the east is also zoned 
Agricultural and preliminary zoned for 
residential development.  Block 9 has access to 
City utilities (water & sewer) along 42nd Street to 
the north and Avenue I to the west.  As property 
develops to the east the streets and utility 
infrastructure will be put in.    

Analysis
When reviewing this request, staff would 
recommend that you consider the following 
issues:
1) That the property is contiguous to existing corporate boundaries 
2) Will the property have adequate access to infrastructure for the proposed development?
3)  Will there be any negative effects from the annexation?
4) Access onto the site.
5) Are there any concerns or issues that could be generated by annexing the property?

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 16 / 58



Annexation Request, Page 2

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to annex property described as 
Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision (7.82 acres) into the City’s corporate limit boundary subject to the 
following condition(s):
1.

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to annex property described as 
Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision (7.82 acres) into the City’s corporate limit boundary for the 
following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the request to annex property described as, Block 9, Five Oaks 
Subdivision (7.82 acres) into the City’s corporate limit boundary for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 17 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 18 / 58



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 12, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz4

Revised Preliminary Plat Five Oaks 
Preliminary Plat: Five Oaks Subdivision

Preliminary Plat: Revised Five Oaks Subdivision

Applicant(s): C&T Holdings/ Baker & Associates

Owner(s): C & T Holdings

Location: East of Ave I & S of 42nd Street

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 19 / 58



Preliminary/Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: R-1A & C-2
Date: May 12, 2014 Property Size: 35.9 acres
Subject: Revised Preliminary Plat Five Oaks Subdivision
Location: South of 42nd  St., & East of Highway 71 (Ave I) 
Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval
Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property

Background
The applicant(s), C& T Holdings, represented by Baker and Associates have requested approval of a 
revised Preliminary Plat of the Five Oaks Subdivision. The property is situated south of 42nd Street, and 
west of US Highway 71, (Avenue I).

Analysis – Preliminary Plat
City staff and Consultants have reviewed the preliminary plat and proposed infrastructure to the property. 
The revised preliminary plat has been scaled back eliminating one of two streets on the west side of Five 
Oaks Drive.  Water and sewer is in place, the stubs to the west going to the previous proposed streets will 
be abandoned, we have checked with Public works to make sure this is okay.  Also the new line to extend 
infrastructure into the new proposed streets, Five Oaks Drive will be done at the time the  paving is done 
with a paving district, all these improvements  will be covered under the Developer’s Agreement which 
will be submitted to City Council for approval. The previous preliminary plat was approved by the 
Planning Commission and City Council in 2008.    The Developer has also submitted three final plats 
within the revised preliminary plat along with annexation of the seven lots into the corporate boundary of 
the City.  The preliminary plat meets the subdivision codes and city standards.  Staff has met with the 
Engineer and discussed a few corrections and concerns of the preliminary plat and those changes have 
been addressed.   

RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve revised preliminary plat 
of Five Oaks Subdivision subject to the following condition(s):

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove revised preliminary 
plat Five Oaks Subdivision for the following reason(s):

Table

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 20 / 58



Preliminary/Final Plat Request, Page 2

Make the motion to TABLE the revised preliminary plat Five Oaks Subdivision for the following 
reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 21 / 58



FIVE OAKS SUBDIVISION - 2014 PRELIMINARY PLAT

Linetype/Symbol Legend

Vicinity Map: Drawing Index: Legal Description:Development Statistics:

Abbreviations:

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA

OWNER INFORMATION:

C&T Holdings, LLC

1320 Circle Drive

Scottsbluff, NE 69361
Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
4
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

0

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

JWB JDS

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
4

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

FH FIRE HYDRANT
RSWV RESILIENT SEAT WEDGE VALVE
MH MANHOLE
STA STATION
ELEV ELEVATION ABOVE SEA LEVEL
INV INVERT
BOC BACK OF CURB
TOC TOP OF CURB
EOR EDGE OF ROAD
FL FLOW LINE
GL GUTTER LINE
L.F. LINEAL FEET
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE MATERIAL
VCP VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
T-BLK CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK
PCC PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
CL CENTERLINE
EL. ELEVATION
PROP.A. PROPOSED
EX. EXISTING
BCR BEGIN CURB RETURN
ECR END CURB RETURN
PC POINT OF CURVATURE
PT POINT OF TANGENT
PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVE
POB POINT OF BEGINNING
POE POINT OF END
BVC BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE
EVC END VERTICAL CURVE
PI POINT OF INTERSECTION
PVI POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
GB GRADE BREAK
HP HIGH POINT
LP LOW POINT
(R) RECORDED DISTANCE
(M) MEASURED DISTANCE

EXISTING OVERHEAD TELEPHONE LINE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND POWER LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELEVISION CABLE LINE

UG/P

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLE

LINETYPE DESIGNATION

EXISTING LIGHT POLE WITH POWER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SYMBOL LEGEND

P EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

FO

EXISTING OVERHEAD TELEVISION CABLE LINE

EXISTING POWER POLE

EXISTING ELECTRICAL METER BOX

EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

EXISTING ELECTRICAL HANDHOLE

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING CABLE BOX

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC BOX

EXISTING SATELLITE DISH

EXISTING MANHOLE

EXISTING CLEAN-OUT

EXISTING CURB INLET

EXISTING AREA INLET

EXISTING WATER VALVE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING WATER VALVE IN MANHOLE

EXISTING CURB STOP

EXISTING WATER METER PIT

EXISTING WELL

EXISTING YARD HYDRANT

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING GAS MARKER

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING MAILBOX

EXISTING FLAG POLE

EXISTING TRAFFIC LIGHT

EXISTING RAIL CROSSING SIGN

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE

EXISTING CONIFEROUS TREE

EXISTING SHRUB

EXISTING STUMP

EXISTING ROW MARKER

EXISTING REBAR/MONUMENT

SURVEY BENCHMARK

SURVEY CONTROL POINT

ET

E

T

C

FO

S

CS

WM

G

G

R R

R

EXISTING STORM SEWER LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

EXISTING GAS LINE

Stm

EXISTING CHAIN-LINK FENCE

EXISTING WATER LINE

San

EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM LINE

W

EXISTING WOOD FENCE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

Gas

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE3980

EXISTING BARBED-WIRE FENCEX X X X X X

SILT FENCE

PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE

EASEMENT LINE

PROPERTY LINE

SECTION LINE

OH/P

OH/Tele

UG/Tele

3980

UG/TV

OH/TV

IRR

XXX XXX XXX XXX

0

DRAWING TITLESHEET #

COVER SHEET

C-1.01

C-1.00

LOT PLAN

EXISTING SITE PLAN

C-1.02 STREET PLAN

C-1.03 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-1.04 UTILITY PLAN

C-1.05 LANDSCAPE PLAN

OPEN SPACE                 1.18  ACRES

SINGLE FAMILY                          37 UNITS

TOTAL DWELLING UNITS                        37  UNITS

TOTAL ACREAGE                                     35.9 ACRES

GROSS DENSITY                                      1.03 D.U./Acre

PROJECT LOCATION

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 22 / 58



EXISTING FARM GROUND

35.9 ACRES

ZONED AG

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

P
H

A
S

E
 
I

(
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

)

0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
4
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.00

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

JWB JDS

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
4

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

EX. ANNEXATION BOUNDARY

EXISTING 10' UTILITY EASEMENT

P
H

A
S

E
 
2

(
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 23 / 58



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
4
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.01

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

L
O

T
 
P

L
A

N

JWB JDS

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
4

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

20.00' U.E.

10.00' U.E.

10.00' U.E.

TEMPORARY TURN
AROUND EASEMENT

10.00' UTILITY EASEMENT (U.E.)

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

10' U.E.
10' U.E.

10' U.E.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 24 / 58



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
4
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.02

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 
P

L
A

N

JWB JDS

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
4

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

32.00'

32.00'

32.00'

32.00'

32.00'

492.08'

MATCH EXISTING
HALF-STREET PAVING

18.0'

MATCH EXISTING
HALF-STREET PAVING

32.00'

EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA

32.00'

CURB INLET

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 25 / 58



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
4
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.03

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
P

L
A

N

JWB JDS

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
4

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

4,600 CY STORMWATER
STORAGE AREA

CURB INLET

CURB INLET

15' WIDE DRAINAGE SWALE

CURB INLET

REGRADE EXISTING
STORMWATER
STORAGE AREA

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 26 / 58



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
4
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.04

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

JWB JDS

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
4

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

EX. WATER/SANITARY
STUBS, TO BE ABANDONED

EX. WATER/SANITARY
STUBS, TO BE ABANDONED

EX. 24" STORM

EX. 24" STORM

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 27 / 58



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 12, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz5

Rezone Block 6 & Block 14, Five Oaks
Rezone: Lots 1-3, Tr 2, Blk.6 & Lot 8, Tr.1, Blk.14, Five Oaks

 from Agricultural to R-1A Single Family Residential

Applicant(s): C & T Holdings/Baker & Associates

Owner(s): C & T Holdings

Location: West of Five Oaks Drive, N of Scottsbluff Drain

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 28 / 58



Rezone Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Ag  currently
Date: May 12, 2014 Property Size: 3.02 acres ±
Subject: Rezone parcel from Ag  to R-1B # Lots/Units: 7
Location: East Side of CR 24 & South side of Eagle Road 

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property

Background
The applicant(s), Baker & Associates representing owners, C & T Holdings, have requested a rezone for 
proposed Lot 7, Block 13, Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, and Lot 8 and Tract 1, Five Oaks Subdivision, 
City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska. These parcels will also be annexed in to the City’s 
corporate limits.  They are situated on the west and east sides of Five Oaks Drive.
Surrounding property is zoned Ag to the west and Residential to east and south. 

The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map designates this property as Single Family 
Residential.  

Staff recommends approval of the rezone of proposed Lot 7, Block 13, Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, 
and Lot 8 and Tract 1, Five Oaks Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska.
Findings of fact includes residential is a logical transition from Agricultural to Single Family 
Residential; the zoning is compatible with the Comprehensive Plan.    

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to rezone a part of proposed Lot 7, Block 
13, Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, and Lot 8 and Tract 1, Five Oaks Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts 
Bluff County, Nebraska subject to the following condition(s):   

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to rezone a part of proposed Lot 7, 
Block 13, Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, and Lot 8 and Tract 1, Five Oaks Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff, 
Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 29 / 58



Rezone Request, Page 2

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the rezone request to rezone proposed Lot 7, Block 13, Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, 
Block 6, and Lot 8 and Tract 1, Five Oaks Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 30 / 58



EXISTING FARM GROUND

35.9 ACRES

ZONED AG

OWNER:
KRISHNA MANAGEMENT INC

OWNER:
C & T HOLDINGS, LLC

OWNER
BAUM/RANDALL R & TONYA R

OWNER
HARDT/SHIRLEY R

300' PERIMETER AROUND
LOTS TO BE PLATTED

OWNER
MCCLAIN/PAMELA

OWNER
SILVER SPUR LAND AND CATTLE LLC

OWNER
CANNELL/LOIS L & CURTIS E

OWNER
KNISS/KEVIN D & KIMBERLY K

OWNER
THORNTON/GEORGE A & LINDA L TRUSTEES

OWNER
MUHR/ANDREW & TIFFANY

OWNER
NATION/THOMAS & GERRY

OWNER
LAMBERTSON/TYSON & TAMI

OWNER
WISNIEWSKI/CLARK & AMY L

OWNER
MATTHEWS/STEPHEN FA & ADRIANE K

OWNER
TABOR/LEONARD G & KATHY J

AREA BEING FINAL PLATTED

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 31 / 58



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 12, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz6

Final Plat Block 13
Final Plat: Lot 7, Blk 13, Five Oaks

Applicant(s):C&T Holdings Inc., Baker & Assoc.

Owner(s): C & T Holdings Inc.

Location: N of 38th St & E of Five Oaks Dr.

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 32 / 58



Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Current Agricultural
Date: May 12, 2014 Property Size: 12,915 Sq. Ft.
Subject: Final Plat – Lot 7,  Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision 
Location: North of 38th St. & E of Five Oaks Drive 

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property. 

Background

The applicant(s), C and T Holdings, represented by Baker and Associates, have requested approval of a 
final plat of Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision. This final plat consists of one parcel of 
approximately 12,915 square feet.  The parcel is situated north of 38th Street, and East of Five Oaks 
Drive.  This lot will also be rezoned and  annexed into the City of Scottsbluff corporate limits with 
language specified on the plat.       

The parcel will have access from 38th Street to the south and Five Oaks Drive to the west; the lot will be 
able to access existing water and sewer lines along which were previously put in by the Developers.

The plat was reviewed by the City Public Works Department and the City Consultants, M.C. 
Schaff and Associates. 

Analysis

Staff has reviewed the final plat and recommends the Planning Commission makes positive 
recommendation of the proposed final plat with annexation  to City Council. 

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve the final plat of Lot 7,  
Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M, City 
of Scottsbluff,  Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska subject to the following condition(s): 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 33 / 58



Final Plat Request, Page 2

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove the final plat of Lot 
7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., 
City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the final plat of Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the 
NW¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M,  City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for 
the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 34 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 35 / 58



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 12, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz7

Annexation Block 6 & Block 14 Five Oaks
Annexation: Lots 1-3, Tr 2, Blk 6 & Lot 8, Tr 1, Blk. 14, Five Oaks

Applicant(s): C & T Holdings/Baker & Associates

Owner(s): C & T Holdings

Location: West of Five Oaks Dr. & N of Scottsbluff Drain

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 36 / 58



Annexation Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Current Ag
Date: May 12, 2014 Property Size: 3.0±
Subject: Annexation –  Lots 1-3, Tract  2, Block  6,

& Lot 8, Tr. 1, Blk. 14,  Five Oaks Subdivision 
Location: South of 42nd Street and East of Hwy 71 

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property. 

Background

The applicant(s), C & T Holdings, represented by Baker and Associates, has requested annexation of property 
described as proposed Lot 8, & Tract 1, Block 14 and Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision. These 
parcels are approximately 3.0± acres and situated north of 36th Street and West of Maple Drive, (south of 42nd Street, 
East of Highway 71).     

These  parcels are part of the revised preliminary plat and will be accessed most will be accessed off of Five Oaks 
Drive which will be constructed with a Paving District approved by the City Council.  The change in zoning and 
annexing the final plats will allow for development of the residential lots. 

Analysis

Staff has reviewed the request and recommends the Planning Commission makes positive recommendation of the 
annexation to City Council. 

RECOMMENDATION
Approve: Make a Positive Recommendation to the City Council to approve the annexation of Lot 8, & Tract 1, 
Block 14 and Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, 
R55W of the 6th P.M, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska into the City Corporate limits subject to the following 
condition(s): 

Deny: Make a Negative Recommendation to the City Council to disapprove the annexation of Lot 8, & Tract 1, 
Block 14 and Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6,  Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, 
R55W of the 6th P.M, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska into the City Corporate limits for the following reason(s):

Table: Make the motion to TABLE the annexation of Lot 8, & Tract 1, Block 14 and Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6,  
Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M, Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska City Corporate limits for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 37 / 58



Av
e D

Hig
hw

ay
 71

W 40th St

W 36th St

W Adler Dr

W 38th St

As
pe

n D
r

Ma
ple

 D
r

Av
e F

Av
e G

Av
e B

Berit Ct

Fiv
e O

ak
s D

r

Sagebrush Dr

Lincoln Ct

Blu
es

tem
 D

r

Fiv
e O

ak
s C

irc
le

Mu
lbe

rry
 D

r

W 36th Street
W 36th St

W 38th St

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 38 / 58



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 12, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz8

Final Plat Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision
Final Plat: Lots 1-3,Tract 2, Block 6, Five Oaks

Applicant(s): C & T Holdings/Baker & Associates

Owner(s): C & T Holdings

Location: West of Five Oaks Drive, N of Scottsbluff Drain

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 39 / 58



Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Current Ag –chg. to R-1A
Date: May 12, 2014 Property Size: 55,138 Sq. Ft.
Subject: Final Plat – Lots 1-3, & Tr.2 Block 6, Five Oaks Subd. 
Location: West of Five Oaks Drive & north of Scottsbluff Drain 

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property. 

Background

The applicant(s), C & T Holdings, represented by Baker and Associates, have requested approval of a 
final plat of Lots 1-3 and Tract 2, Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision. This final plat consists of four parcels 
of approximately 55,138 square feet (1.26 acres).  The parcels are situated north of the Scottsbluff Drain and 
West of the proposed Five Oaks Drive.  These lots will also be rezoned and annexed into the City of 
Scottsbluff corporate limits with an ordinance for annexation which will redefine the current line.       

The parcels will have access from Five Oaks Drive; the lots will be able to access existing water and 
sewer lines along which were previously put in by the Developers.

The plat was reviewed by the City Public Works Department and the City Consultants, M.C. 
Schaff and Associates. 

Analysis

Staff has reviewed the final plat and recommends the Planning Commission makes positive 
recommendation of the proposed final plat with approval of the ordinance to annex and rezone by City 
Council. 

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve the final plat of Lots 1-3, 
& Tract 2,  Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th 
P.M, City of Scottsbluff,  Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska subject to the following condition(s): 
Approval of ordinance to annex and rezone.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 40 / 58



Final Plat Request, Page 2

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove the final plat of Lots 
1-3, &  Tract 2, Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 
6th P.M., City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the final plat of Lots 1-3, & Tract 2,  Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision 
situated in the NW¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 41 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 42 / 58



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 12, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz9

Final Plat, Block 14
Final Plat: Lot 8, Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision

Applicant(s): C & T Holdings/Baker & Associates

Owner(s): C & T Holdings

Location: West of Five Oaks Drive, N of Pine Circle

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 43 / 58



Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Current Ag –chg. to R-1A
Date: May 12, 2014 Property Size: 63,561 Sq. Ft.
Subject: Final Plat – Lot 8, & Tr.1 Block 14, Five Oaks Subd. 
Location: West of Five Oaks Drive & north of Scottsbluff Drain 

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property. 

Background

The applicant(s), C & T Holdings, represented by Baker and Associates, have requested approval of a 
final plat of Lot 8 and Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision. This final plat consists of two parcels of 
approximately 63,561 square feet.  The parcels are situated north of proposed Pine Circle and West of the 
proposed Five Oaks Drive.  Tract 1 is a little over an acre and will be developed for retention of storm 
water and as a park area for the neighborhood.  Lot 8 (12,343 S.F) will be a residential lot.  These lots will 
also be rezoned and annexed into the City of Scottsbluff corporate limits with an ordinance for annexation 
which redefines the current line.       

The parcels will have access from Five Oaks Drive; Lot 8 can also be accessed from proposed Pine Circle 
the lots will be able to access existing water and sewer lines along which were previously put in by the 
Developers.

The plat was reviewed by the City Public Works Department and the City Consultants, M.C. 
Schaff and Associates. 

Analysis
Staff has reviewed the final plat and recommends the Planning Commission makes positive 
recommendation of the proposed final plat with approval of the ordinance to annex and rezone by City 
Council. 

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve the final plat of Lot 8, & 
Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th 
P.M, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska subject to the following condition(s): 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 44 / 58



Final Plat Request, Page 2

Approval of ordinance to annex and rezone.

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove the final plat of Lot 
8, &  Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 
6th P.M., City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the final plat of Lots 8, & Tract 1,  Block 14 Five Oaks Subdivision 
situated in the NW¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 45 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 46 / 58



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 12, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz10

Right Way Obstr Ordinance
Ordinance Recommendation

Applicant: City

Owner: N/A

Staff Contact: Annie Folck

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 47 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 48 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 49 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 50 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 51 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 52 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 53 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 54 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 55 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 56 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 57 / 58



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/12/2014 Page 58 / 58


